Richland County Community & Health Services Standing Committee

September 5, 2024

The Richland County Community & Health Services Standing Committee convened on Thursday, September 5, 2024 in person and virtually at 9:30 AM in the County Boardroom of the Richland County Courthouse.

Call To Order: Committee Chair Glasbrenner called the meeting to order at 9:32 AM.

Roll Call: Deputy Clerk Hege conducted roll call. Committee members present: Supervisor Miller, Supervisor Kramer via WebEx, Supervisor Glasbrenner, Supervisor Harwick, Supervisor McGuire and Francis Braithwaite. Committee members absent: Supervisor Brewer, Dr. Jerel Berres and Cynthia Chicker.

Verification of Open Meetings Law Compliance: Deputy Clerk Hege confirmed the meeting had been properly noticed.

Approval Of Agenda: Motion by Miller, second by McGuire to approve agenda. Motion carried and agenda declared approved.

Approval Of Minutes From August 1, 2024 Meeting: Chair Glasbrenner asked if there were any corrections to the minutes from the August 1, 2024 meeting. Hearing none, Chair Glasbrenner declared them approved as published.

Public Comment: None present for Public Comment.

Reports

A. HHS Director: Administrative Report, ARPA Fund Utilization, And HHS All Agency

Training Day: Tricia Clements, Health and Human Services Director presented a brief Administrative Report of the Health and Human Services Department. Director Clements highlighted that the Treatment Court program had had its first successful drug court graduate. Health and Human Services Business & Financial Services Manager, Stephanie Ronnfeldt, gave a brief overview of the ARPA Fund Utilization by the Health and Human Services Department. Director Clements spoke on the upcoming HHS All Agency Training day on October 16. Brief discussion ensued.

B. HHS Expenditures Report (Vouchers & Expenditures Over \$2,000 But Less Than

\$10,000): Stephanie Ronnfeldt, Health and Human Services Business & Financial Services Manager, gave a brief explanation of the HHS Expenditures report. Brief discussion ensued.

C. 2024 HHS Budget Summary & Richland County Placement Report: Health and Human Services Business & Financial Services Manager, Stephanie Ronnfeldt gave a brief explanation of the HHS Budget Summary and Richland County Placement Report. Brief discussion ensued.

D. 2025 Budget Overview: Chair Glasbrenner asked if there were any questions on the 2025 Budget Overview. Hearing none, moved to next item.

Richland County Community & Health Services Standing Committee

E. Contract Monitoring Report: Stephanie Ronnfeldt, Health and Human Services Business & Financial Services Manager, gave a brief explanation of the Contract Monitoring Report. Brief discussion ensued.

Contract Approvals: There were no contracts to approve, no action taken.

Resolution Approving The Department Of Health & Human Services To Apply For And Accept A Treatment Alternatives And Diversion (TAD) Grant: Behavioral Health Services Manager, Brandi Christianson gave a brief back ground on the resolution. Motion by Braithwaite, second by Harwick to approve the resolution approving the Department of Health & Human Services to apply for and accept a Treatment Alternatives and Diversion (TAD) grant. Brief discussion ensued. Motion carried and the resolution approving the Department of Health & Human Services to apply for and accept a Treatment Alternatives and Diversion (TAD) grant. Brief discussion ensued. Motion carried and the Alternatives and Diversion (TAD) grant was moved forward to County Board.

Resolution Approving The Department Of Health & Human Services To Apply For And Accept A 2025 Coordinated Services Team (CST) Grant: Behavioral Health Services Manager, Brandi Christianson gave a brief back ground on the resolution. Motion by Miller, second by Braithwaite to approve the resolution approving the Department of Health & Human Services to apply for and accept a 2025 Coordinated Services Team (CST) grant. Brief discussion ensued. Motion carried and the resolution approving the Department of Health & Human Services to apply for and accept a 2025 Coordinated Services Team (CST) grant. Brief discussion ensued. Motion carried and the resolution approving the Department of Health & Human Services to apply for and accept a 2025 Coordinated Services Team (CST) grant was moved forward to County Board.

Correspondence: None

Future Agenda Items: None

Adjourn: Committee Chair Glasbrenner entertained a motion to adjourn to October 3rd, 2024 at 9:30 AM. Motion by Harwick, second by Braithwaite to adjourn. Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 9:56 AM.

Mycande H Hege

Myranda H. Hege Deputy County Clerk